POlOCOIE12S)

(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

- [CityfState/Zip/Phone #)

[ rekur [ warr [ maL

(Business Entity Name) -

(Document Number) .-

. Certified Copies - Certificates of Status.__~. = .

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

SN
/\\’2/ er‘/\

WML PRI

800158732788




. Page 1 of 1

"r
v e

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Beth Kirwan [BKirwan@mathislaw.net)

Sent:  Thursday, July 23, 2008 2:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address chnage for Mathis & Murphy, P.A./ Document #P06000157251

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Please change the principal and mailing address for Mathis & Murphy, P.A. (Document #P06000157251) to 1200

Riverplace Boulevard, Suite 902, Jacksonville, Florida 32207. This change should be made effective as of July
27,2009, :

Thank you, and please do net hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Beth Kirwan, CP

Certified Paralegal

Mathis & Murphy, P.A.

Bank of America Tower

50 North Laura Street, Suite 1700
Jacksonville, FL 32202

{904) 356-4500

(904) 356-4006 (facsimile)
Website: www.mathislaw.net
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